
Welcome to tonight’s City Council meeting! 
 

The elected officials of the City of Bonners Ferry appreciate an involved constituency. Testimony from the public 
is encouraged for items listed under the Public Hearing portion of the agenda. Any individual may address the 

council on any issue, whether on the agenda or not, during the Public Comments period. Individuals addressing 
the Mayor and Council during Public Comment should refrain from using that time to address the performance of 
or to make complaints about a specific employee. Public participation during the business portion of the meeting 
will generally not be allowed, with the discretion left to the Mayor and Council. Special accommodation to see, 

hear, or participate in the public meeting should be made at City Hall within two days of the public meeting. 
 

Vision Statement 
Bonners Ferry, “The Friendliest City”, strives to achieve balanced growth, builds on community strengths, 
respects natural resources, promotes excellence in Government, and values quality of life. We are a city that 
welcomes all people. 

AGENDA 
 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Bonners Ferry Visitor Center 
6373 Bonner St 

267-3105 
October 1, 2024 

6:00 pm 
 

Join video Zoom meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/176727634 
Meeting ID: 176727634 
Join by phone: 253-215-8782 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of three minutes, unless repeat testimony is requested by the 
Mayor/Council. 
 
 
REPORTS 
Police/Fire/City Engineer-Administrator/Urban Renewal District/SPOT/Golf/EDC 
 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA – {action item} 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
2. Approval of Bills and Payroll 
3. Consider approval of the alcohol beverage license for Little Singing Goat LLC dba Grocery Outlet of Bonners 

Ferry and Hands Hidden Haven LLC dba Heart Rock Wines/Hidden Haven Sweets & Treats. 
4. Approval of minutes for the 07/16/2024 Regular Council Meeting. 

 
 

 
  
NEW BUSINESS 
 
5. PLANNING AND ZONING- (action item) [attachment]- Aldairy Estates Subdivision (formerly Judy’s 

Subdivision) File #S03-23, a 5-lot residential subdivision off Alderson Lane: 
a. Consideration of surety bond for completion of improvements after final plat approval in the amount of 

150% of estimated cost to complete 
b. Consideration of warranty bond for completed improvements in the amount of 25%of total cost of 

improvements 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/176727634


c. Acceptance by city council of completed public improvements 
d. Approval of final plat and authorization by council for mayor and city clerk to sign the final plat 

 
6. POLICE- (action Item) (attachment)- Consider authorizing the mayor to sign the MOU for an additional SRO 

for the Boundary County School District for the term of September 1, 2024, to August 31, 2027. 
 
7. POLICE- (action item) [attachment]- Consider approval to apply for the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 

Assistance Grant Program for Radios.  
 

8. POLICE- (action item)– Consider approval to advertise for a Police Officer position. 
 
9. FIRE- (action item) [attachment]- Consider approval to apply for a grant from the Department of Lands for 

Pagers in the amount of $6060.00 with a match of 10%.   
  

 
10. ELECTRIC – (action item) [attachment] – Consider approval of tree trimming contract with Deaton Tree 

Service. 
 

11. ELECTRIC – (action item) [attachment] – Consider approval of tree trimming contract with Eby Tree Service. 
 
12. ELECTRIC – (action item) [attachment] – Consider approval of power pole replacement contract with 

International Line Builders. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT  

 
 

Those who wish to address City Council during the council meetings are encouraged to adhere to the 
guidelines below. 
  
Public Comment Guidelines: 
 
Speakers are encouraged to: 

• State their name and city of residence. 
• Focus comments on matters within the purview of the City Council. 
• Limit comments to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Those who wish to speak should sign up on the sheet provided by the Clerk. 
• Practice civility and courtesy. 
• City leaders have the right and the responsibility to maintain order and decorum during the 

meeting. 
• Time may be curtailed for those speakers whose comments are disruptive in nature. 
• Refrain from comments on issues involving matters currently pending before the City’s Planning 

and Zoning Commission or other matters that require legal due process, including public 
hearings, City enforcement actions, and pending City personnel disciplinary matters. 

• Comments that pertain to activities or performance of individual City employees should be 
shared directly with the employee’s supervisor or with the Mayor and should not be the subject 
of public comment. 







Page 1 of 3 
 

MINUTES 
July 16, 2024 

6:00 pm 
 
 
Mayor Rick Alonzo called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm and led the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance. The 
council members present were Adam Arthur, Brion Poston, and Ron Smith. 
 
Staff members present were City Engineer/Administrator Mike Klaus, Assistant Police Chief Jeremy Garrett, Golf 
Course Manager Ben Staples, and City Clerk/Treasurer Deborah Garcia 
. 
Members of the public present were Gerald Higgs and Elizabeth Benage 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Gerald Higgs stated that he wanted to congratulate everyone on a wonderful 4th of July event. He stated that it 
was the best parade he had seen, and he enjoyed seeing all the people.  
 
Gerry wanted to bring two concerns to the council’s attention. The first one was the hot rods doing burnouts. He is 
concerned about a car losing control and hitting a kid. The other issue is that now there are more people, they 
were stepping off the curb into the street. He wants to see crowd control keeping people on the sidewalks. 
 
REPORTS 
 
Police- Assistant Chief Jeremy Garrett reported that in the past two weeks there have been seven outside city 
requests from the county and ISP that the city police have responded to. Narcan was administered on two 
separate occasions to reverse actively overdosing effects brought on by Fentanyl. Forty traffic infraction violations 
were forwarded to the clerk’s office, eighteen misdemeanor charges were forwarded to the prosecuting attorney 
and fifteen felony charges were forwarded to the prosecuting attorney. 
 
Officer Garrett shared that the city police were approved for a grant for data pilot. It allows the police to download 
phones for free for the next two years. The software has been received and Officer Garrett has training coming up 
at the end of the month through Operation Underground Railroad. If the police force chooses to keep it after those 
two years, it will be $2565.00 per year to keep the license active. 
 
The radio grant was a flop because on the last page, it said you have to certify that you are on a granting list and 
the city of Bonners Ferry was not on the list.  
 
Commissioner Ron Smith asked if there is any obligation past the two years and Officer Garrett responded that 
there are no commitment requirements. 
 
Fire- No report. 
 
City Engineer/Administrator- City Administrator, Mike Klaus shared that the staff is working on the budget to 
prepare for budget meetings. He is handing out binders tonight with draft budgets for general government, streets, 
police, and fire. Mike hopes to get more budgets out before the budget meeting. 
 
Mike shared that there is an upcoming joint meeting on July 23rd with the city of Moyie Springs and Boundary 
County. There are eight or nine topics on the agenda. 
 
Urban Renewal District- No report 
 
SPOT- No report 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Golf- Ben Staples reported that Mike Klaus has been great to work with and that he has great communication 
skills. Jen would also like Deby and Lara thanked for being so much help to her. Ben thanked the city for doing 
the windows and garage door.  
 
The golf course did have someone try and break in through the basement. They ripped the deadbolt off the door. 
Cameras will be installed later this week to increase security. There was also a request made to the police for 
more patrols. 
 
Financially, the golf course is pacing last year almost right on the money. They are currently 4-5 thousand ahead 
of last year on green fees. Mr. Staples shared that the golf course has several fundraisers coming up soon 
including Birdies for Brothers and there are also many tournaments coming up. 
 
Mayor Alonzo, and Councilman Brion Poston stated how clean and nice they golf course and the clubhouse look.  
 
City Administrator, Mike Klaus, brought up that the golf course air conditioning unit might need to have some work 
in the future. Mr. Staples shared that it was leaking and had a clogged pipe that was fixed by AGE. AGE stated 
that the unit does not have much more life in it. 
 
EDC- No report  
 
CONSENT AGENDA – {action item} 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
2. Approval of Bills and Payroll 
3. Approval of minutes for 4/16/24 regular council meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
NEW BUSINESS 
 
4. CITY- (action item) [attachment]- Consider request from Elizabeth Benage for additional signage on Chinook 

St. 

Ms. Benage stated that last time she was at the council meeting, she explained how she had made a 911 call 
because of someone speeding up and down Chinook Street. She is concerned because of the school bus stops 
and the fact that emergency vehicles use that street to go to the hospital. That road also has many walkers and 
bikers and lots of children. 

Ms. Benage is asking for whatever the city can do to help get people to slow down. Councilman Poston stated 
that he would like something to be able to take photos of speeders in that area. She shared that the Kootenai 
River Run is coming up next weekend and she would hate to see any of those runners get hit by a car.  

Mayor Alonzo shared that since Ms. Benage was in the last time, he had conversations with both the city 
administrator and the street superintendent and police chief. Collectively, they decided that when someone brings 
this sort of complaint to the city’s attention, they will look at the situation and come up with solutions. City 
Administrator, Mike Klaus is looking into solar powered speed limit signs to post in these dangerous areas. 

Councilman Poston stated that he has also looked into the solar speed limit signs, and he thinks they are 
reasonably priced and definitely something we should implement. He has considered buying one himself for his 
street. 

Result: Approved 
Moved by: Adam Arthur 
Seconded by Ron Smith 
Voted Yes Brion Poston, Adam Arthur, Ron Smith 
Voted No  
Absent  



Page 3 of 3 
 

5. GOLF- (action item)- Consider donating the green fees to the Boundary County Victim Services from the 
Boundary County Victim Services Fundraiser Tournament on 09/14/2024.  

Councilman Ron Smith stated that the golf course has donated toward fundraisers before, but he believes that the 
donation should come from the city’s portion and not from the golf course manager’s portion. 

Mayor Alonzo stated that he has spoken to Becky James who is in charge of Boundary County Victim Services. 
Becky had met with Jen to discuss how this would play out. The agreement was that the city portion would be 
donated, and the managers would keep their portion. 

Mr. Staples stated that he has one concern and that is how to decide which fundraisers to support.  

Councilman Poston suggested talking to City Attorney, Andrakay Pluid to make sure there are no legality issues. 

Mayor Alonzo stated that he thought it would be fine because the funds would be going from one government 
agency to another government agency.  

Mayor Alonzo suggested tabling the issue until it can be run past the city attorney.  

Ron Smith made a motion to give the city portion of the tournament to Boundary County Special Victim Services 
Fundraiser Tournament pending approval from city attorney, Andrakay Pluid. Brion Poston seconded the motion. 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Alonzo adjourned the meeting at 6:27 pm. 

 

 
       ___________________________________ 
       Rick Alonzo, Mayor 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Deborah Garcia, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

Result: Approved 
Moved by: Ron Smith 
Seconded by Brion Poston 
Voted Yes Brion Poston, Adam Arthur, Ron Smith 
Voted No  
Absent  























 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern:  

Congratulations! The Department of Education received well-written SRO grant 
applications and the need for SROs in our schools is apparent. With that said, we 
are able to award all 27 applicants with SRO salary and benefits funding. Funding 
for school training materials and SRO training are not included. 

This letter is to inform you that the SRO grant funding will be awarded for the 
2024-2025 school year.  

Year 1 
Salary 

*Year 2 
Salary 

*Year 3 
Salary 

Year 1 
Benefits 

*Year 2 
Benefits 

*Year 3 
Benefits 

$58,040  $59,780  $61,575  $39,000  $40,000  $42,000  
*Pending appropriations and lack of required documentation from Year 1 may 
or may not impact funding for 2025-2026 & 2026-2027 school years 

You will want to start the process now to hire an SRO as soon as possible.  

Finally, I will be hosting an upcoming webinar about reporting/documentation 
requirements. Your LEA will be required to submit quarterly invoices and 
documentation reports from SRO. More information to come. 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me and thank you for applying for this grant. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Katie Watkins  







MEMO 
CITY OF BONNERS FERRY 

CITY ENGINEER/ADMIN 
 

TO:    Mayor and City Council   

FROM:   Mike Klaus, City Engineer/ Administrator  

DATE: September 27, 2024 

RE:   Electric – Tree Trimming Contract with Deaton Tree Service    

 

The City has budgeted $200,000 in FY 2025 for tree trimming near powerlines.  The electric 
department would like to get a start on this work as soon as possible, before winter.    

Staff requests that Council approve the attached contract with Deaton Tree Service to trim trees 
near powerlines as needed in FY 2025 for the electric department not to exceed $75,000. 

Please contact me with any questions you may have regarding this proposal. 

 

Mike 







Deaton’s LLC 

2024- 25 Rate Sheet 

 

Deaton’s LLC 

PO Box 257 

Naples, ID 83847 

(208) 304-2556 

Email: deatonstrees@yahoo.com 

 

Bucket Truck with Two Men 

(certified Line Clearance Specialist & Groundsman)                                                   $187.00/ hrs. worked 

 

Chipper Truck & Chipper                                                                                                   $29.00/ hr. (for equip) 

 

Ground Crew                                                                                                                        $67.00/ man hr. 

 

Climbers                                                                                                                                 $77.00/ man hr. 

 

Foreman                                                                                                                                $77.00/ man hr. 

 

Mastication (Skidsteer)                                                                                                     $150.00/ machine hr. 

 

These charges include all equipment and supplies needed to fulfill our part of the work.  There may be 

a move in fee for any move over 50 miles. 

 

Thank you, 

Kendall Deaton 

208.304.2556 

mailto:deatonstrees@yahoo.com


MEMO 
CITY OF BONNERS FERRY 

CITY ENGINEER/ADMIN 
 

TO:    Mayor and City Council   

FROM:   Mike Klaus, City Engineer/ Administrator  

DATE: September 27, 2024 

RE:   Electric – Tree Trimming Contract with Eby Tree Service    

 

The City has budgeted $200,000 in FY 2025 for tree trimming near powerlines.  The electric 
department would like to get a start on this work as soon as possible, before winter.    

Staff requests that Council approve the attached contract with Eby Tree Service to trim trees near 
powerlines as needed in FY 2025 for the electric department not to exceed $75,000. 

Please contact me with any questions you may have regarding this proposal. 

 

Mike 



General 2024 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT made between    City of Bonners Ferry     , a political subdivision of the state of Idaho, herein 
“ENTITY” and EBY TREE SERVICE, LLC, herein “CONTRACTOR”, 

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1.   CONTRACT:  ENTITY hereby employs CONTRACTOR as an independent contractor to complete and 
perform power line tree trimming services as directed by the City of Bonners Ferry Electrical Superintendent, at 
the labor and equipment rates listed in the attachment to this contract. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to provide all materials and services for the project in accordance with the attached 
written specifications.  

2. TIME OF PERFORMANCE AND TERMINATION:  Parties agree that: 

[X] CONTRACTOR shall complete the work within the City’s fiscal year 2025, that ends September 
30, 2025. 

3. COMPENSATION:  ENTITY agrees to pay CONTRACTOR as compensation: 

[X] Total not to exceed $75,000.00  

4.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  The parties agree that CONTRACTOR is the independent 
contractor of ENTITY and in no way an employee or agent of ENTITY and is not entitled to workers 
compensation or any benefit of employment with the ENTITY.  ENTITY shall have no control over the 
performance of this Agreement by CONTRACTOR or its employees, except to specify the time and place of 
performance, and the results to be achieved.  ENTITY shall have no responsibility for security or protection of 
CONTRACTOR’S supplies or equipment.  CONTRACTOR agrees to pay and be responsible for all taxes due 
from the compensation received under this contract. 

5.   WARRANTY:  CONTRACTOR warrants that all materials and goods supplied under this Agreement 
shall be of good merchantable quality and that all services will be performed in a good workmanlike manner.  
CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it will be liable for any breach of this warranty. 

6. INDEMNIFICATION:  CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless ENTITY, and 
its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for 
damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances 
or activities of CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’S agents, employees, or representative under this agreement. 

7. INSURANCE:  CONTRACTOR agrees to obtain and keep in force during its acts under this 
agreement a comprehensive general liability insurance policy in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 which 
shall name and protect CONTRACTOR, all CONTRACTOR’S employees, ENTITY and its officers, agents and 
employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, and judgments for damages or injury to 
persons or property arising out of or in connection with the CONTRACTOR’S acts.  CONTRACTOR shall 
provide proof of liability coverage as set forth above to ENTITY prior to commencing its performance as herein 
provided, and require insurer to notify ENTITY ten (10) days prior to cancellation of said policy. 

8. WORKER’S COMPENSATION:  CONTRACTOR shall maintain in full force and effect worker’s 
compensation for CONTRACTOR and any agents, employees, and staff that the CONTRACTOR may employ, 
and provide proof to ENTITY of such coverage or that such worker’s compensation insurance is not required 
under the circumstances. 

9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:  CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state, city, and local 
laws, rules and regulations. 

10.  CERTIFICATION CONCERNING BOYCOTT OF ISRAEL:  Pursuant to Idaho Code section 67-2346, 
if payments under the Contract exceed one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) and Contractor employs ten 
(10) or more persons, Contractor certifies that it is not currently engaged in, and will not for the duration of the 



General 2024 

Contract engage in, a boycott of goods or services from Israel or territories under its control.  The terms in this 
section defined in Idaho Code section 67-2346 shall have the meaning defined therein. 

11.  CERTIFICATION THAT COMPANY IS NOT OWNED OR OPERATED BY THE GOVERNMENT OF 
CHINA:  Pursuant to Idaho Code section 67-2359, Contractor certifies that the company is not 
currently owned or operated by the government of China and will not for the duration of the contract be 
owned or operated by the government of China. The terms defined in Idaho Code section 67-2359 
shall be the meaning defined therein. 

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This is the entire agreement of the parties and can only be modified or 
amended in writing by the parties. 

13. ATTORNEY FEES:  Reasonable attorney fees shall be awarded to the prevailing party in any action to 
enforce this Agreement or to declare forfeiture or termination of this Agreement. 

 

DATED this                  day of                                                          , 20             . 

 

ENTITY:      CONTRACTOR: 

              CITY OF BONNERS FERRY                       By________________________________________ 
(Governmental Entity)       (Name) 

 

By_________________________________________ Its________________________________________ 
Rick Alonzo, Mayor        (Title or Office) 

 

ATTEST:      WITNESS: 

                                                                                      __________________________________________ 
Deby Garcia, Clerk      (Signature of Witness or Notary Public) 

 

 

 

Form and content approved by Andrakay Pluid as attorney for City of Bonners Ferry  

 



MEMO 
CITY OF BONNERS FERRY 

CITY ENGINEER/ADMIN 
 

TO:    Mayor and City Council   

FROM:   Mike Klaus, City Engineer/ Administrator  

DATE: September 27, 2024 

RE:   Electric – Pole Replacement Contract    

 

The City has budgeted $200,000 in FY 2025 to replace underground and overhead power lines.  
The electric department would like to complete some of this work this calendar year.    

Staff requests that Council approve the attached contract with International Line Builders to 
replace overhead electrical infrastructure as needed in FY 2025 for the electric department not to 
exceed $50,000. 

Please contact me with any questions you may have regarding this proposal. 

 

Mike 



General 2024 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT made between    City of Bonners Ferry     , a political subdivision of the state of Idaho, herein 
“ENTITY” and International Line Builders, Inc herein “CONTRACTOR”, 

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1.   CONTRACT:  ENTITY hereby employs CONTRACTOR as an independent contractor to complete and 
perform the following project and work:  Complete electrical line work and power pole replacement as directed 
by the City of Bonners Ferry Electrical Superintendent, at the labor and equipment rates listed in the 
attachment to this contract. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to provide all materials and services for the project in accordance with the attached 
written specifications.  

2. TIME OF PERFORMANCE AND TERMINATION:  Parties agree that: 

[X] CONTRACTOR shall complete the work within the City’s fiscal year 2025, that ends September 
30, 2025. 

3. COMPENSATION:  ENTITY agrees to pay CONTRACTOR as compensation: 

[X] Total not to exceed $50,000.00  

4.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  The parties agree that CONTRACTOR is the independent 
contractor of ENTITY and in no way an employee or agent of ENTITY and is not entitled to workers 
compensation or any benefit of employment with the ENTITY.  ENTITY shall have no control over the 
performance of this Agreement by CONTRACTOR or its employees, except to specify the time and place of 
performance, and the results to be achieved.  ENTITY shall have no responsibility for security or protection of 
CONTRACTOR’S supplies or equipment.  CONTRACTOR agrees to pay and be responsible for all taxes due 
from the compensation received under this contract. 

5.   WARRANTY:  CONTRACTOR warrants that all materials and goods supplied under this Agreement 
shall be of good merchantable quality and that all services will be performed in a good workmanlike manner.  
CONTRACTOR acknowledges that it will be liable for any breach of this warranty. 

6. INDEMNIFICATION:  CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless ENTITY, and 
its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for 
damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances 
or activities of CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’S agents, employees, or representative under this agreement. 

7. INSURANCE:  CONTRACTOR agrees to obtain and keep in force during its acts under this 
agreement a comprehensive general liability insurance policy in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 which 
shall name and protect CONTRACTOR, all CONTRACTOR’S employees, ENTITY and its officers, agents and 
employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, and judgments for damages or injury to 
persons or property arising out of or in connection with the CONTRACTOR’S acts.  CONTRACTOR shall 
provide proof of liability coverage as set forth above to ENTITY prior to commencing its performance as herein 
provided, and require insurer to notify ENTITY ten (10) days prior to cancellation of said policy. 

8. WORKER’S COMPENSATION:  CONTRACTOR shall maintain in full force and effect worker’s 
compensation for CONTRACTOR and any agents, employees, and staff that the CONTRACTOR may employ, 
and provide proof to ENTITY of such coverage or that such worker’s compensation insurance is not required 
under the circumstances. 

9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:  CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state, city, and local 
laws, rules and regulations. 

10.  CERTIFICATION CONCERNING BOYCOTT OF ISRAEL:  Pursuant to Idaho Code section 67-2346, 
if payments under the Contract exceed one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) and Contractor employs ten 



General 2024 

(10) or more persons, Contractor certifies that it is not currently engaged in and will not for the duration of the 
Contract engage in, a boycott of goods or services from Israel or territories under its control.  The terms in this 
section defined in Idaho Code section 67-2346 shall have the meaning defined therein. 

11.  CERTIFICATION THAT COMPANY IS NOT OWNED OR OPERATED BY THE GOVERNMENT OF 
CHINA:  Pursuant to Idaho Code section 67-2359, Contractor certifies that the company is not 
currently owned or operated by the government of China and will not for the duration of the contract be 
owned or operated by the government of China. The terms defined in Idaho Code section 67-2359 
shall be the meaning defined therein. 

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This is the entire agreement of the parties and can only be modified or 
amended in writing by the parties. 

13. ATTORNEY FEES:  Reasonable attorney fees shall be awarded to the prevailing party in any action to 
enforce this Agreement or to declare forfeiture or termination of this Agreement. 

 

DATED this                  day of                                                          , 20             . 

 

ENTITY:      CONTRACTOR: 

              CITY OF BONNERS FERRY                       By________________________________________ 
(Governmental Entity)       (Name) 

 

By_________________________________________ Its________________________________________ 
Rick Alonzo, Mayor        (Title or Office) 

 

ATTEST:      WITNESS: 

                                                                                      __________________________________________ 
Deborah Garcia, Clerk      (Signature of Witness or Notary Public) 

 

 

 

Form and content approved by Andrakay Pluid as attorney for City of Bonners Ferry  

 


	1.0_10-1-24 Regular Council Agenda
	3.0_Alcohol Beverage License
	4.0_07-16-24 Regular Council Minutes
	6.0_Signed MOU for SRO
	7.0_Police Grant Info
	8.0_SRO Award Letter
	9.0_Fire Grant
	10.0_ Council Memo - Deaton Tree Service FY2025 (9-27-2025)
	10.1 Deaton - Signed Contract
	10.2_ Deaton Rate Sheet 2024-25 Rate Sheet
	11.0_ Council Memo - Eby Tree Service FY2025 (9-27-2025)
	11.1_ 2025 Eby Tree Trimming (10-1-2024)
	12.0_Council Memo - ILB Pole Replacement FY2025 (9-27-2025)
	12.1_ 2025 ILB General (10-1-2024)

